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From: Daniel Singer [dws@dwsinger.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1:08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN}
Attachments: SS-4.pdf, Signature.bmp

Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

Please add Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN) 27-4835239, attached, to the Annual Report for "Gilbert M.
Singer, P.L." Thank you.

Regards,

Daniel W. Singer
Registered Agent for Gilbert M. Singer, P.L.
Manager, Leading Practices LLC '

The information contained in this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s).
This transmission may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney ‘'work-product or
attorney-client privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please refrain from reading this message
and attachments. Any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communicaticn is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately.
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